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From: Roberts, Nadeen 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 5:04 PM
To:
Cc: LU, Juan; Robinson, Philippa; Cooper, David; Pastorelli, Daniel
Subject: FW: Premier's travel to China - pre-departure briefing - proposed dates 

Importance: High

 
Hello
 
Thank you for your email. 
Daniel has advised that he, David Cooper and Juan Lu are able to do the Telepresence Meeting on Thursday, 13 April 
2023 at 2.00pm. 
Unfortunately, the Premier will not be able to join this briefing – but is happy for the above three to brief him 
following this appointment. 
Can I please ask that your office book  and send the calendar invite through to Daniel, David 
and Juan’s diaries as per their emails above? 
 
Thank you Nadeen 
 
 

 

NADEEN ROBERTS  Personal Assistant/Office Manager 
 
Office of the Hon. Mark McGowan MLA 
Premier of Western Australia 
Treasurer; Minister for Public Sector Management; Federal-State Relations 
Member for Rockingham 
 

 
2 Havelock Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 Australia 
Website: www.wa.gov.au 
Email:  Website: www.premier.wa.gov.au 

 
 

From: LU, Juan   
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 2:38 PM 
To: Roberts, Nadeen  
Subject: FW: Premier's travel to China - pre-departure briefing - proposed dates 
Importance: High 
 
FYI. 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 2:32 PM 
To: Pastorelli, Daniel ; ; LU, Juan 

 
Cc: CLARK, Emma ; SPENCER, Simone ; POPE, 
Daisy ; Emily Roper - Attorney-Generals  

; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 
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Subject: Premier's travel to China - pre-departure briefing - proposed dates 
Importance: High 
 

 
Dear Daniel, David and Juan, 
 
Further to your ongoing collaboration with our China Posts regarding the Premier’s upcoming travel, the Foreign 
Minister’s Office has requested that we offer you a secure, pre-departure briefing by our East Asia Division in 
Canberra. 
 
The briefing would take place  in Dumas House, and we propose the 
following possible times: 
 

- Tuesday 11/4 10.00 am WAST  
- Thursday 13/4 2.00 pm WAST  

 
If these times do not suit, we could also propose the following times, but this would need to be held in a different 
venue (Exchange Tower): 
 

- Tuesday 11/4 13.30 pm WAST or later 
- Thursday 13/4 – any time between 9.00 am and 11.00 am WAST 

 
I look forward to your preferences on availability. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Director | Western Australia State Office 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
P  | M  
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011) 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or personal information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. In this case, please let me know 
by return email, delete the message permanently from your system and destroy any copies. Before you take any 
action based upon advice and/or information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and 
information and consider obtaining relevant independent advice.  
 

 
The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice. 
 
The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is private and confidential and 
may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the intended recipient of this email any use, interference with, 
disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete 
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the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have taken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon 
advice and/or information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent 
advice. 
 
While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachments for viruses. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing out this email. 
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Subject: Pre-departure briefing 
Location: Dumas House, 2 Havelock St, West Perth WA 6005

Start: Thu 13/04/2023 2:00 PM
End: Thu 13/04/2023 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer:
Required Attendees:  Mr Daniel Pastorelli ;  

 Derek Yip;  
 derek.yip@dfat.gov.au

Optional Attendees:  Lachlan Crews; Roberts, Nadeen

Categories: External meeting

 

 
Pre departure DFAT briefing for Premier’s Travel to China 
 
Contact: Selvarani (Selvi)   or
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